

Institution "G. d'Annunzio" University of Chieti-Pescara
Department Philosophical, Pedagogical and Economic-Quantitative Sciences
Address University Campus - Via dei Vestini, 31, 66100, Chieti, Italy
Telephone / Fax +39.0871.355.64.82 / +39.0871.355.64.05
E-mail / Skype adriano.ardovino@unich.it / adriano.ardovino

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date and place of birth October 4, 1973, Rome, Italy
Nationality Italian

CURRENT POSITIONS

- Full Professor of Theoretical Philosophy
- Director of the BA programme Philosophy and Education Sciences
- Member of the Academic Board of the PhD programme in Human Sciences
- Member of the Steering Committee of the Italian Society for Theoretical Philosophy

RESEARCH AREAS

Areas of competence and specialization: metaphysics, ontology, Presocratic thought, classical German philosophy, phenomenology, hermeneutics, post-structuralism, theory of subjectivity, aesthetic theories, philosophy of literature, discourse theory and analysis, philosophy of technology, philosophy and history of religions, history of christian theology. Areas of interest: Indian and Far Eastern philosophy and religions, analytical psychology, comparative mythology, history of astronomy, philosophy of physics.

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

Graduate and Undergraduate Courses since 2002: Aesthetics, Archaeology of Knowledge, History of Aesthetics, Moral Philosophy, Philosophical Hermeneutics, Philosophy and Theology, Philosophy and Theory of Languages, Philosophy of Language, Philosophy of Religion, Theoretical Philosophy.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother Tongue Italian
Other Languages German, English, French

ACADEMIC CAREER

Dates (from – to) 2018 onwards
Employer "G. d'Annunzio" University of Chieti-Pescara
Position held Full Professor of Theoretical Philosophy

Dates (from – to) 2015 – 2018
Employer "G. d'Annunzio" University of Chieti-Pescara
Position held Associate Professor of Theoretical Philosophy

Date 2013
Authority Ministry of Education, University and Research (Italy)
Title National Scientific Qualification (ASN) to function as Full Professor of Theoretical Philosophy in Italian Universities

Date 2012
Authority Ministry of Education, University and Research (Italy)
Title National Scientific Qualification (ASN) to function as Associate Professor of Theoretical Philosophy in Italian Universities

Dates (from – to)	2008 – 2015
Employer	“G. d’Annunzio” University of Chieti-Pescara
Position held	Research Fellow (full time tenured appointment) / Assistant Professor of Theoretical Philosophy
Dates (from – to)	2006 – 2016
Employer	Pontificia Universitas Lateranensis, ISSR Ecclesia Mater
Position held	Adjunct Professor of Philosophy of Religion, Philosophy and Theology
Dates (from – to)	2005 – 2018
Employer	Online University “Leonardo da Vinci”
Position held	Adjunct Professor of Moral Philosophy
Dates (from – to)	2003 – 2008
Employer	“G. d’Annunzio” University of Chieti-Pescara
Position held	Adjunct Professor of Aesthetics
Dates (from – to)	2002 – 2004
Employer	University of L’Aquila
Position held	Adjunct Professor of History of Aesthetics
Dates (from – to)	2001 – 2004
Institutes	Istituto Trentino di Cultura, Centro di Alti Studi in Scienze Religiose
Position held	Postdoctoral researcher

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

Dates (from – to)	1998 – 2001
University	University of Bologna “Alma Mater Studiorum”
Title awarded	PhD in Philosophy
Dates (from – to)	1992 – 2000
Institution	Goethe-Institut (Rome)
Title awarded	Kleines Deutsches Sprachdiplom
Dates (from – to)	1992 – 1996
University	Sapienza University of Rome
Title awarded	MA (Laurea) in Philosophy summa cum laude

SCHOLARSHIPS

Dates (from – to)	2003 – 2004
Institution	Istituto Trentino di Cultura / Fondazione Buno Kessler (Trient) Center for Religious Studies
Dates (from – to)	2001 – 2002
Institution	Center for High Studies in Religion (Piacenza)
Date	1998
Institution	Italian Institute for Philosophical Studies (Naples)
Dates	1998; 2003
Institution	DAAD – German Academic Exchange Service

Dates (from – to) 1997 – 1998
Institution Italian Institute for Historical Studies (Naples)

VISITING SCHOLARSHIPS AND RESEARCH STAYS ABROAD

Date 2009
Institution London School of Economics and Political Science
Research Philosophical Debate on Technology and Internet Impact on Society

Dates 2003; 2004
Institution Humboldt Universität (Berlin)
Research Phenomenological Interpretation of Hegel and Idealism; German Philosophical Debate on Technology

Date 2002
Institution Eberhard-Karls-Universität (Tübingen) / Evangelisches Stift Tübingen
Research The Relationship between Art and Religion in the Early Schelling

Dates 1998; 1999
Institution Ruprecht-Karls-Universität (Heidelberg)
Research Theoretical Foundations of Aesthetics and Hermeneutics; Kant, Fichte and Schiller's 'Letters upon the Aesthetic Education of Man'

Dates 1995; 1996; 1997; 2000; 2001
Institution Albert-Ludwigs-Universität (Freiburg i.B.)
Research The Early Heidegger and Husserl's Phenomenology; Formal Indication and Ontological Difference in Heidegger's Later Philosophy

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

(Departmental and university service at "G. d'Annunzio" University of Chieti-Pescara)

Dates (from – to) 2019 onwards
Service activity Chairman of the Steering Committee involving social partners

Dates (from – to) 2019 onwards
Service activity Departement representative in the academic council of BA/MA programme directors

Dates (from – to) 2019 onwards
Service activity Member of the National coordination for pedagogical BA/MA programme directors

Dates (from – to) 2019 onwards
Service activity Responsible for prevention and protection measures for the safety of Department teaching staff

Date 2019
Service activity Coordinator of Department Strategic Planning 2019-2023

Dates (from – to) 2018 onwards
Appointment Director of the BA programme Philosophy and Education Sciences

Dates (from – to) 2013 onwards
Appointment Member of the academic board of the PhD programme in Human Sciences

Dates (from – to) 2012 onwards
Service activity Chairman of the standing committee for study plans and programs

Dates (from – to) 2012-2015
Service activity Member of the Department Committee (Giunta)

Dates (from – to) 2008-2012
Service activity Representative of the fellows, Faculty of Education Sciences

PEER REVIEW AND EDITORIAL APPOINTMENTS

Dates (from – to) 2020 onwards
Series “Consonanze e dissonanze”, Mimesis Edizioni, Member of the scientific committee

Dates (from – to) 2019 onwards
Series “Rationes”, Padova University Press, Member of the scientific committee

Dates (from – to) 2018 onwards
Series “Filosofia e realtà”, EDUSC, Member of the scientific committee

Dates (from – to) 2016 onwards
“Filosofia e Teologia”, Member of the editorial board

Dates (from – to) 2015 onwards
“Arete – International Journal of Philosophy, Human & Social Sciences”, Member of the editorial board

Dates (from – to) 2015 onwards
“Itinerari”, Member of the editorial board

Dates (from – to) 2015 – 2016
Reviewer for the Italian National Agency for the Evaluation of Universities and Research Institutes (ANVUR),
Program for the Evaluation of Research Quality 2011-2014 (VQR 2011-2014)

Dates (from – to) 2010 onwards
Expert Peer-Reviewer for Italian Scientific Evaluation (Area 11, Riviste di classe A – ANVUR)

Dates (from – to) 2007 onwards
“Filosofia.it”, Member of the editorial board

Dates (from – to) 2007 onwards
“MicroMega” – L’Espresso, Advisor

Dates (from – to) 2005 – 2006
“MicroMega” – L’Espresso, Journal Editor

Dates (from – to) 1997 – 1998
RAI – Radiotelevisione Italiana (Divisione RAI Educational), Enciclopedia Multimediale delle Scienze Filosofiche,
Advisor

MEMBERSHIP IN SCHOLARLY ASSOCIATIONS

Dates (from – to) 2015 onwards
Member of the Steering Committee of the Italian Society for Theoretical Philosophy

Dates (from – to) 2010 onwards
Member of the Italian Society for Theoretical Philosophy

Dates (from – to) 2001 onwards
Member of the Italian Society of Aesthetics

Dates (from – to) 2000-2005
Member of the Italian Society for Kierkegaard Studies

PARTICIPATION IN RESEARCH PROJECTS

PRIN 1999 – “Ripensare l’estetica” (PI Prof. Luigi Russo, Università di Palermo) / Duration: 24 months / Member (Unità Roma “Sapienza”)

RICERCHE DI FACOLTÀ 2001 (Facoltà di Filosofia, Università di Roma “La Sapienza”) – “Arte e verità: un confronto tra la poetica antica e l’estetica contemporanea” (PI Prof. Pietro Montani, Università di Roma “La Sapienza”) / Duration: 12 months / Member

RICERCHE DI FACOLTÀ 2002 (Facoltà di Filosofia, Università di Roma “La Sapienza”) – “Aisthesis e nuovi media” (PI Prof. Pietro Montani, Università di Roma “La Sapienza”) / Duration: 12 months / Member

PRIN 2003 – “La forma dell’immagine” (PI Prof. Luigi Russo, Università di Palermo) / Duration: 24 months / Member (Unità Roma Tre)

PRIN 2007 – “Memoria e rappresentazione nella riflessione filosofica e artistica” (PI Prof. Giuseppe Di Giacomo, Università “Sapienza” di Roma) / Duration: 24 months / Member (Unità Roma “Sapienza”)

AST 2009 (Progetto di Ateneo Federato “La Sapienza” riservato ai ricercatori) – “Alle origini dell’arte paleocristiana” (PI Prof. Daniele Guastini, Università “Sapienza” di Roma) / Duration: 24 months / Member

AREA DI RICERCA 2010-2013 (Servizio nazionale per il progetto culturale della Conferenza Episcopale Italiana) – “Teologia, Filosofia e Scienze Umane” (PI Prof. Ignazio Sanna, Pontificia Universitas Lateranensis) / Member

AWARDS 2014 – “Interactive Imagination” (PI Prof. Pietro Montani, Università “Sapienza” di Roma) / Duration: 12 months / Member

NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES ORGANIZATION

□ Convegno di studi: “Heidegger e i confini della filosofia pratica”, Facoltà di Filosofia dell’Università di Roma “La Sapienza”, 2002/04/19-20

□ Convegno internazionale di studi: “Schiller e il progetto della modernità / Schiller und das Projekt der Moderne”, Goethe-Institut Rom - Facoltà di Filosofia dell’Università di Roma “La Sapienza”, 2005/4/7-9 (other committee members: G. Pinna e P. Montani)

□ Seminario di studi: “Heidegger e il problema della differenza”, Facoltà di Filosofia dell’Università di Roma “La Sapienza”, 2006/10/21

□ Convegno nazionale: “Eugen Fink. Interpretazioni fenomenologiche”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2010/12/14-15

□ I Giornata dell’intercultura: “Interculturalità e filosofia. Analisi e prospettive”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2014/4/29 (other committee members: S. Achella)

□ II Giornata dell’intercultura: “La cittadinanza tra diritti e doveri. Le prospettive della filosofia interculturale”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2015/4/21 (other committee members: S. Achella)

□ Convegno nazionale: “Teoria critica. Problemi, sviluppi, prospettive”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2015/4/28-29 (other committee members: S. Achella, L. Scafoglio)

- Convegno internazionale: “David Foster Wallace Between Philosophy and Literature”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2018/4/18-20
- Convegno nazionale: “Heidegger e i trattati inediti. Temi e problemi, bilanci e prospettive”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2019/12/3-4 (other committee members: V. Cesarone)
- Convegno internazionale: “Filosofia e nuovo mercato del lavoro”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, 2020/3/4 (other committee members: G. Fidelibus, P. Giansante)

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS AND TALKS AS INVITED SPEAKER

- 1999/10/11-13, V Convegno Nazionale AISE, Gargnano, “Pre-ludio della ragione. A proposito di una figura concettuale della Critica della facoltà di giudizio”
- 2000/6/1-2, Seminario inter-universitario di Bertinoro: “La teologia politica nel Novecento”, “Heidegger e il paradigma metafisico della teologia politica”
- 2001/2/1-3, AISE, Convegno Internazionale della Certosa di Pontignano, Siena, “Sulla ‘buona apparenza’. Di alcuni motivi nel commentario platonico di Gianni Carchia”
- 2003/february-june, Giornate di studio sulla teologia politica del Corso di laurea in scienze storico-religiose della Facoltà di Lettere e filosofia dell’Università di Roma “La Sapienza”, “Tra Paolo e Marcione. Note sul problema teologico-politico in rapporto all’interpretazione fenomenologica del cristianesimo”
- 2004/9/20-28, Summer School dell’Istituto Trentino di Cultura (Isr), “Gnosi, religione, modernità”
- 2005/4/28-30, Colloque International: “L’idealisme allemand et la religion”, Centre de Recherches sur Hegel et l’Idéalisme Allemand, Université de Poitiers - Istituto Italiano per gli studi filosofici, “De systemate Marcionis. Religion, spéculation et méthode historico-critique chez le Schelling de la période de Tübingen”
- 2005/5/6, Convegno di studi: “Il giovane Heidegger tra neokantismo, fenomenologia e storicismo”, Facoltà di Lettere e filosofia dell’Università di Palermo, “Evoluzione e aspetti del concetto di fatticità nello Heidegger del primo periodo friburghese”
- 2006/10/21, Seminario di ricerca su “Heidegger e il problema della differenza”, Facoltà di Filosofia dell’Università di Roma “La Sapienza”, “Remissione della differenza ontologica?”
- 2010/12/3-4, International Conference: “The Legacy of Phenomenology and the Problem of Life”, Facoltà di Filosofia dell’Università “Sapienza” di Roma - Goethe-Institut Rom, “Viventi la morte, morenti la vita. Eredità fenomenologiche di Eraclito”
- 2010/12/14-15, Convegno nazionale: “Eugen Fink. Interpretazioni fenomenologiche”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “Fink interprete di Eraclito”
- 2012/11/13-14, Convegno nazionale: “La filosofia dello spirito di Hegel. Aspetti e problemi”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “Il fuoco e il logos. Natura e spirito nell’interpretazione hegeliana di Eraclito”
- 2013/4/16, Seminario di Epistemologia, Pontificia Università della Santa Croce di Roma, “Lo spirito umano e la fenomenologia”
- 2013/6/18-20, Convegno internazionale: “Humilitas versus dignitas. Caratteri e genealogia dell’arte figurativa cristiana delle origini”, Università “Sapienza” di Roma, “Le parole e le immagini. Sulla genealogia dell’iconopoiesi paleocristiana”
- 2014/5/23, Seminario di studi: “Le Confessiones di Agostino nella filosofia del Novecento”, Università “Sapienza” di Roma, “Vivere, confessare, dimenticare. Heidegger interprete di Agostino”
- 2014/10/24-25, Seminario di ricerca: “Michel Foucault. Dai corpi docili alle tecnologie del sé”, Università “Sapienza” di Roma: “Diagnosi filosofica e analisi del discorso”
- 2015/5/28-29, Convegno interdisciplinare: “Tecnica, multimedialità e nuove forme di narrazione”, Accademia Belgica di Roma, “Percezioni raccolte. Appunti sull’immaginazione interattiva”
- 2015/10/15-16, Convegno internazionale: “Metropoli. Estetica Arte Letteratura”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “Dio, il deserto e Jayne Mansfield. Sui confini della città in The Broom of the System di David Foster Wallace”
- 2016/6/6-8, Convegno Internazionale: “Interactive Imagination”, Istituto Svizzero di Roma, “Externalized Imagination. Introductory Remarks”

- 2016/10/1, Seminario di studi: “Was heißt Stiften? Heidegger interprete di Hölderlin”, Istituto Italiano di Studi Germanici di Roma, “Il problema della Stiftung nell’interpretazione heideggeriana di Hölderlin (1939-1943)”
 - 2017/11/15, Convegno nazionale: “La Riforma di Lutero. A 500 anni dalle 95 Tesi”, Sapienza Università di Roma, “Vor Gott. Appunti su Heidegger e Lutero”
 - 2017/11/29-30, Convegno internazionale: “Perché Heidegger. Viventi, tecnica e società: il pensiero heideggeriano nel dibattito filosofico contemporaneo”, Università di Milano, “Il vivente e l’Ereignis”
 - 2017/12/12-14, Convegno internazionale: “Le parole ultime. Il senso della fine e la condizione postuma della letteratura”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “After a person dies. A partire da ‘Good Old Neon’ di David Foster Wallace”
 - 2018/2/20-23, 5th International Reflective Conservatoire Conference, The Guildhall School of Music & Drama in London, “Artistic Citizenship, Philosophy, and the Technological Society”
 - 2019/5/29-30, Convegno internazionale: “La creatività”, Università Guglielmo Marconi di Roma, “Lasciar affiorare. Sulla creazione come vox media”
 - 2019/6/12-15, 6th Annual Conference of the International Crime Fiction Association: “Captivating Criminality 6: Metamorphoses of Crime: Facts and Fictions”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “Is There Anyone Who Is Really Guilty? Maigret and Crime Fiction without Crime”
- Conferences temporarily cancelled (in part due to Covid-19):
- 2019/11/14-15, Convegno internazionale: “La retorica del non detto nella scrittura letteraria”, Università “G. d’Annunzio” di Chieti-Pescara, “Il non detto e le voci. Appunti sulla struttura discorsiva del ‘Pedro Páramo’ di Juan Rulfo”
 - 2020/3/20, Convegno internazionale: “Fenomenologia e storia”, Pontificio Ateneo S. Anselmo, “La regione e l’evento”
 - 2020/3/26, Convegno internazionale: “‘Entre’. La filosofia oltre il dualismo metafisico”, Università di Perugia, “Esperire, nominare, pensare il silenzio. Un approccio fenomenologico”
 - 2020/9/30-10/2, Convegno internazionale: “Hölderlin nach 1900: Literatur und Philosophie”, Università di Pisa, “Natura, fondamento, parola. Sull’implicazione Hölderlin-Schelling-Heidegger”

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

IRIS (Institutional Research Information System)

URL: <https://ricerca.unich.it/browse?authority=rpo3710&type=author>